

KCP&L GREATER MISSOURI OPERATIONS COMPANY

P.S.C. MO. No. 1 ^{1st} Revised Sheet No. 13
 Canceling P.S.C. MO. No. 1 Original Sheet No. 13

For **Missouri Retail Service Area**

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE TERRITORY (Continued)
 ELECTRIC

JACKSON COUNTY

| TOWNSHIP | RANGE | SECTIONS |
|----------|---------|----------------------------------|
| 47 North | 29 West | 4 - 9, 16 - 21, 28 - 33 |
| 47 North | 30 West | 1 - 36 |
| 47 North | 31 West | 1 - 36 |
| 47 North | 32 West | 1 - 5, 8 - 36 |
| 47 North | 33 West | 9 - 16, 20 - 29, 32 - 36 |
| 48 North | 29 West | 4 - 9, 16 - 21, 28 - 33 |
| 48 North | 30 West | 1 - 36 |
| 48 North | 31 West | 1 - 36 |
| 48 North | 32 West | 1 - 5, 8 - 17, 20 - 36 |
| 49 North | 29 West | 4 - 9, 16 - 21, 28 - 33 |
| 49 North | 30 West | 1 - 3, 10 - 15, 19 - 36 |
| 49 North | 31 West | 19 - 36 |
| 49 North | 32 West | 21 - 29, 32 - 36 |
| 50 North | 29 West | 5 - 9, 16 - 21, 28 - 33 |
| 50 North | 30 West | 1 - 3, 10 - 15, 22 - 27, 34 - 36 |
| 51 North | 29 West | 23, 26, 27, 34, 35 |

JOHNSON COUNTY

All of Johnson County except [for the following areas:](#)

| TOWNSHIP | RANGE | SECTIONS |
|---------------------|--------------------|------------------------------|
| 48 North | 24 West | 25 |
| 47 North | 24 West | 12, 13, 24 and 25 |

Orders granting the service territory take precedence in any discrepancies between them and the information listed above. More detail is available in the orders, and the above should not be relied upon for detailed territory boundaries.

Deleted: STATE OF MISSOURI, PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION¶

Deleted: Original

Deleted: Aquila, Inc., dba¶
 AQUILA NETWORKS

Deleted: Territory Served by Aquila Networks – MPS¶
 KANSAS CITY, MO 64138¶

Deleted: ,

Deleted: AQUILA NETWORKS – MPS

Deleted: , which is the extreme NE section.

Deleted: .

Issued: December 11, 2017 Effective: January 10, 2018
 Issued by: Darrin R. Ives, Vice President 1200 Main, Kansas City, MO 64105

Deleted: April 14, 2004

Deleted: April 22, 2004

Deleted: Dennis Williams, Regulatory Services